

Minutes District 22 August 11, 2021- In Person

Eric - Treasure report on the web site. Starting to look at the 22 budget. Area calendar is not ready until October. As soon as the area calendar is out, we will need to get it approved quickly. No concerns for our current financial position. All area events are virtual remaining 2021 calendar. Balance for July 2021 264.23 Checking acct. I balance Aug 9, 2021 is \$ 2,921.75 minus prudent reservr of \$1.000. = Available cash balance of \$1,921.75

Monique – Secretary – Area committee meeting. Highlight – WCRF is in September 10-12. Want everyone to go and need volunteer. Corrections break out – meetings to Scott county jail Monique will ask coordinator to call to see if they need literature. Delegate talked about electronic version of report will be on area36.org in August and the print version will be available in Sept.

Thomas - DCM – The area committee meeting. No agenda for DCM, talked about what was going on in out districts. Other districts are figuring out they have a lot of money they don't know what to do with. The state fair sign ups, especially the last weekend. Area might pay for tickets. The first day also has holes. Topic came up that GSO is having money issues.

Michelle - Alt DCM – Area Committee meeting. Structure Committee. Actions book something decided at the area level, figuring out what they are keeping track of – working on putting this into an electronic form. Redistricting – area level should not be redistricted. The groups needs to bring it up.

Committee reports –

Kyle – Archives – area archives is asking for a laptop computer and scanner to use for digitizing from the area budget. Tour of the repository video was made but unsure where it is. Digitizing planned for cassette tapes. 2 hour shifts available at Gopher state. Sept 18 new hope alano archives workshop. Looking for ideas on what we can do at district 22 for archives.

John – CPC train the trainer. 113 registered and 75 attendees. It was a very successful workshop! Suggestions to carry the message to the professional community. Thomas will email the notes to us.

Corrections

Eric - Finance – DCM chairing WSRSC will be here in March 2022 – we need volunteers. Going to put an electronic sign up on the area 36.org to host the hospital suite (group) March 4-6 and to greet, registration, coffee, etc. (individuals). Once every 8 years we get this opportunity to host.

Forum we will meet the GSO staff in September. Conference – Our region get together to talk about the Agenda items.

Linda – Literature – 3 in the meeting. Need people to volunteer at the literature table for gopher state. Working on getting all the pamphlets online. Talked about version 5 – it will be started with more information next years and about 5 years until it is complete.

Peg – Public Information – Not at the conference. Two billboards going up in St. Paul. Area36.org – contact Patrick Public Information if you want to sign up.

Jason – Special Needs – unable to attend.

Kelly - Treatment facilities – There was no one else that joined and was able to talk. The bridge the gap was cancelled this year. Not a lot going on with treatment centers. Kelly will reach out to see if treatments need anything again.

Teresa – Grapevine

Brian - Intergroup – Open house 8/14. Opportunities emailed. Saturday AA orientation started in person August 7th at Mitzpah. Over 274 online meetings. 40 are hybrid. Grapevine has an Instagram. Staff position available.

Budget – if you are a committee chair. Non budgets stuff can come up but try to consider what you may want to spend money on next year and email it to Eric. Will not have much more done until the area calendar is ready.

New business – grapevines we bought for 6 facilities – they are coming due soon. Do the facilities want another year? Eric will give them to Kelly to investigate.

GSR Sharing:

SLPSNAAG – started last Sunday 7:30 union congregational night in person. The Saturday meeting has ended.

Turning point is hybrid Monday at 6:30 Mitzpah.

Forward XIX at Bethlehem Lutheran hybrid.

Thursday night happy hour started hybrid Golden Valley.

Tradition 5 in person only in person.

Anniversary – Kelly 20 years

Events – check out Minneapolis Intergroup Events Minneapolis Intergroup Annual Open House August 14 9am-1pm, August 21st How to bring AA mtgs into prisons see aa.org for more info, Gopher State Round Up Sept 3-5.2021, Pat Cronin Birthday Bash Sept 18, 2021 and more!